

Contact

irfanhks1@gmail.com

+966542833049

[LinkedIn Profile](#)

Top Skills · [See all](#)

IT Solutions · Web Design · Web Solutions · Windows Networking · Microsoft Office · Graphic Design · Image Manipulation · Windows · Art Direction · Illustrator

Accomplishments · [See all](#)

3 Languages

Irfan khan

Art Director @Modern Foods Co. Ltd.

Summary

Experienced Art Director with a demonstrated history of working in the marketing and advertising industry. Currently handling one of the most successful coffee brand BREW92 with all communications, implementations, events, material selections, and finalising. Also skilled in Web Design, Page Layout, Brand Design, Assist local Marketing Strategy. Strong arts and design p...

[Read more](#)

Experience

Art Director · Modern Foods Co. Ltd.

February 2015 - Present · Jeddah

Modern foods is saudi's one of the well know in FMCG business with multiple local and international brand chains, i am playing a major role in development the local brands from scratch to the launch in the market and also responsible for all international brands for maintaining the designs as per the internatio

Art Director · Growplus Digital Marketing

May 2010 - February 2015 (4 years 10 months) · jeddah

Creative Graphic Designer · Fame Advertising Agency

June 2009 - March 2010 (10 months) · jeddah

Graphic Designer · Fortune Promoseven

July 2008 - April 2009 (10 months) · jeddah

Graphic Designer · Impact Proximity

November 2006 - June 2008 (1 year 8 months) · jeddah

[See all of Irfan's experience](#)

Education

Graphic lines multimedia Training Collage

Fine Arts, Graphic · (1999 - 2002)